LANGRIVILLE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING. MONDAY 5 JULY 2010 AT 7.30PM IN LANGRICK CHURCH HALL.

IN ATTENDANCE.

CHAIRMAN - CLLR NEIL JONES

CLLRS. MRS ANN McGOVERN: MRS ANNABEL MARSHALL: PETER WALLIS: DUNCAN EATON. ACTING CLERK - MRS JOAN ROSEVEARE.

MR MARSHALL, Member of the public.

NO PRESS.

There were no questions under the 15 minutes Public Forum.

The Meeting opened at 7.30pm

16. WELCOME FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Cllr Jones welcomed the members of the Council and introduced Mrs Joan Roseveare who was standing in as Clerk for Mrs Kathy Roberts.

 DECLARATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE. The Chairman had not been present at the May Meeting and signed his Declaration of Acceptance of Office at the July Meeting.

18. APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE.

Cllr Eileen Ball and Cllr Steve Doughty - health reasons.

19. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

NIL

20. DRAFT NOTES OF MEETING HELD ON 10TH MAY 2010.

These had been circulated. It was unanimously agreed that they were signed as correct record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

21. POLICE REPORT,

No Police present.

22. GATES ON WATER RAILWAY - BRITISH WATERWAYS PADLOCKS.

Chairman read out the comments. Clerk asked to find out who holds the emergency keys. How are they accessed?

Suggested details be made available on notice boards and in the pub.

23. PLANNING - HAWTHORN HOUSE - investigations,

Notes from Mrs Roberts - Investigations are being done. Owner to be written to and possibly asked to apply for planning permission.

It may not be passed but there are 28 days to reply.

GIPSEY DROVE - letter had been circulated to Councillors

24. PROPOSAL TO PURCHASE A SEAT FOR BUS STOP AT GIPSEY DROVE, ARMTREE ROAD JUNCTION.

Cllr Doughty had been approached re the allocation of money for District Councillors to use locally. Cllr Doughty had said that the rules for donations needed to be checked.

It was unanimously agreed to go ahead with the purchase of a seat if the money was available via Cllr Doughty.

This item to be placed on the next Council agenda. Cllr Jones to approach Cllr Doughty.

25. LALC ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - £18.50 PER DELEGATE.

It was unanimously agreed that Mrs Roberts attend the LALC AGM and that the fees be paid by the Council.

If any other Councillors wished to attend, please let the Clerk know and any fees to be paid by the Council.

26. ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT - CLERK'S SALARY.

It was unanimously agreed to pay the the Clerk's salary - £750 plus £36.40 expenses.

There was discussion about increasing the Clerk's salary,

It was recommended that the Clerk's Salary be increased by £250 per annum starting in September 2010.

This item to be placed on the September agenda to be ratified. Lots of words of praise for the Clerk - job well done.

27. DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT.

No District Councillor present.

28. CLERK'S REPORT.

Chairman reported. a. Meeting at the Clerk's house on the 16th July, speed indicators

- b. Speed limit vandalized, B1192 reported to RSP.
- c. Tree surgeons re pollarding work will be don, Bream cottage
- d. Library stops Clerk to find out when the library stops.

Suggest as the Langrick Main Road stop attracts so few customers that Armtree Road stop preferable.

Arrangements will be made to help Mr Ted Sumner borrow books.

Meeting closed at 7.50pm